

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-05-16 5:54:01 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: RE: Draft - for your review

But I thought Susan's SE is working on getting those all move to Settlements I thought. Also, I hope Beth ends up in Settlements soon ☺

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 16, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Draft - for your review

Just thought of something – for Proposed #2, maybe we can include OPG into Beth's pay run cycle for the contract payments (Killeavy's payments for contracts) which is done on 20th bus day and last bus day of each month. This would involve still manual touchpoints, but maybe Beth can have use some of the contract payments processes to automate.

From: Anthony Martinello
Sent: May 16, 2017 5:34 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Draft - for your review

DRAFT email to KIM on having OPG buy by month-end

Current workflow – as discussed with OPG (one-month lag)

- Month 1, by 4th bus day, OPG inputs reimbursement costs (vendors, interest) into IESO portal
- Month 1, 10th bus day, IESO informs OPG the amount of RA available for OPG to buy
- Month 1, 14th bus day, IESO pays OPG for reimbursement costs – this amount becomes part of RA
- Month 1, 10th – End of Month 1, OPG decides based on internal process, timing
- Month 1, 10th-14th bus, IESO borrows from OFA to fund FHP delta and OPG reimbursement costs, segregates cash flows/variance accts;
- Month 2, by 4th bus day, OPG inputs formal RA buy \$ amount into IESO's portal

- Month 2, by 10th bus day, IESO issues invoice to OPG for RA
- Month 2, by 12th bus day, OPG pays IESO,
- Month 2, 12th-14th bus day, IESO pays down OFA debt

Proposed #1 new workflow – to move to no month-end overhang (for discussion purposes only)

- Month 1, by 4th bus day, OPG inputs reimbursement costs (vendors, interest) into IESO portal
- Month 1, 5th bus day, IESO informs OPG (via email, formal fax or notice signed?, this is outside of IESO settlement flows) the amount of RA that will be invoiced to OPG to buy
- Month 1, 10th – IESO issues invoice to OPG for RA, and issue another OPG invoice for reimbursement costs
- Month 1, by 12th bus day, OPG pays IESO,
- Month 1, 14th bus day, IESO pays OPG for reimbursement costs

Proposed #2 new workflow – to move to no month-end overhang (for discussion purposes only)

If Proposed #1 new workflow is too tight, OPG may likely ask for more flexible timing, of which the above in Proposed #1 new workflow can be smoothed, but this would make all the steps processes to be outside of the IESO settlement processes (i.e. virtually all will be manual touchpoints which may likely increase/add to the IESO resources stresses)

Anthony Martinello Director, Treasury & Pension Operations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-403-6944
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
www.ieso.ca